

MINUTES OF TREFFGARNE HALL COMMITTEE
22ND APRIL 2008
AT KATH NUR'S HOME

PRESENT: Pat Griffiths, Lynne, Paul, Reverend David Rees, Ian, Patrick, Robin and Kath

APOLOGIES: Roy, Ann and Kevin

MATTERS ARISING:

Feedback from Treffgarne residents past and present regarding obtaining photographs, paperwork and anecdotal evidence relating to the church hall have been varied.

Some were unwilling to give statements, however others e.g. Herbert Wilson, will give a statement regarding the boundaries, in addition to the Davies' from Mount Pleasant Farm.

Ian in reference to the land registry emphasized the deadline as being 6th May in order to get statutory declarations to the Church Representative Body. The letter states that this is necessary in order to support service of notice and substantiate by declaration from official church representatives in respect of title of land in relation to plans of boundaries of the hall. Robin Jones and Pat Griffiths in their capacity of Church Wardens will also do statements.

Four statements would be sufficient from other residents who can refer to photographs if applicable.

Report from the Surveyor acting on behalf of Land Registry shows that there is no dispute re boundaries except for a long strip to the front of the plot.

The barbecue will go ahead, weather permitting on 14th June. Ticket price etc to be decided at next meeting.

Meeting closed at 8 pm.

Next meeting at Paul Robinsons' Kiln Park at 7 pm on Wednesday 21st May.